GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G0O2526031873I1wW
File No:iw-14011{19)/1/2025-SECTION(IW}-Part{1) [E-1155769]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

E.E, Calcutta Drainage Quitfall Division , Irrigation & Waterwayss,
Directorate N d&wf;:

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Scheme for as
functional assets including Clearing and removing s
mass and jungle cutting of (13) Nos. of Drainages o
Head Cut Channel, Suburban Head Cut Channel, DIV

Date: 05/05/2025

;}al maintenance works of functional and non-
aierthyacinth including solid/semi solid compact

anhels namely Storm Weather Flow channel , Town
y Weather Flow Channel, Feeder to THC Channel,

Defunct DWF Channel, Bamunia, Khal, Chandu)ur' Khal, Ghoshpur Khal, Kumarjole Khal, Santra Khal,
Fishery Feeding Channel, and Dudbibi Ktlal within Block - Bhangar-1 and I, Haroa, Minakha P.S-
Bhangore, Haroa, KLC and Minakha in Dist4South 24 Parganas and North 24 Parganas and within
Ward Nos. 57, 58, 59, 65, 66 and 108 © J(oi ata Municipal Corporation and Ward No. 36 of
Bidhannagar Municipal Corporation Qng r Calcutta Drainage Qutfall Division during the year 2025-2026

(Scheme ID- IW-AMC-Auto-E- 013,325_5'!‘:= ) (No. of Sub-Estimates-13)

,Project ID:- IW252633616S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets including Clearing
and removing water hyacinth including solid/semi solid compact mass and jungle cutting of (13) Nos. of Drainage Channels
namely Storm Weather Flow channei , Town Head Cut Channel, Suburban Head Cut Channel, Dry Weather Flow Channel,
Feeder to THC Channel, Defunct DWF Channel, Bamunia, Khal, Chandipur Khal, Ghoshpur Khal, Kumarjole Khal, Santra
Khal, Fishery Feeding Channel, and Dudbibi Khal within Block - Bhangar-l and 1), Haroa, Minakha P.S- Bhangore, Haroa,
KLC and Minakha in Dist.- South 24 Parganas and North 24 Parganas and within Ward Nos. 57, 58, 59, 65, 66 and 108 of
Kolkata Municipal Corporation and Ward No. 36 of Bidhannagar Municipal Corporation under Calcutta Drainage Outfall

Division during the year 2025-2026 (Scheme ID- IW-AMC-Auto-E-013-2526) (No. of Sub-Estimates-13)

.the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets including
Clearing and removing water hyacinth including solid/semi solid compact mass and jungle
cutting of (13) Nos. of Drainage Channels namely Storm Weather Flow channel , Town
Head Cut Channel, Suburban Head Cut Channel, Dry Weather Flow Channel, Feeder to
THC Channel, Defunct DWF Channel, Bamunia, Khal, Chandipur Khal, Ghoshpur Khal,
Kumarjole Khal, Santra Khal, Fishery Feeding Channel, and Dudbibi Khal within Block -
Bhangar-l and I, Haroa, Minakha P.S- Bhangore, Haroa, KLC and Minakha in Dist.- South
24 Parganas and North 24 Parganas and within Ward Nos. 57, 58, 59, 65, 66 and 108 of
Kolkata Municipal Corporation and Ward No. 36 of Bidhannagar Municipal Corporation
under Calcutta Drainage Qutfall Division during the year 2025-2026 (Scheme ID- IW-AMC-

Auto-E-013-2526) (No. of Sub-Estimates-13)
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Project ID: IW252633616S000

Address : Block - Bhangar-i and |1, Haroa, Minakha P.S- Bhangore, Haroa, KLC and Minakha in Dist.-
South 24 Parganas and North 24 Parganas and within Ward Nos. 57, 58, 59, 65, 66 and

Administrative Approval: K8276aHasa HvpieiRakCAmRRr iR ASKkaGHYE 3R affidhangagrediunicipal

Corporation . ndred Fifteen Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-12-00-V S Expenditure in Flood 7000000
chemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 2026-27  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | & o iive in Flood | 7500000
‘ - Control Sector
Maintenance

Expenditure in Flood 9296315
Control Sector

3 2027-28  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V

Total 23796315

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526095187FA00 Dated 05/05/2025.

JOINT 8 ETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: G0O2526031873IW Date: 05/05/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit-I/Il)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
1Oy PADHYAY
O e vorks)
Joint 2000 ment
“\.\.' t;st fengal

The Finance Department-(Group-F)
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SCHEME ID : IW/AMC/AUTO/E-013-2526

Name of the Main Scheme :- “Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-
functional assets including Clearing and removing water hyacinth including solid/semi solid compact
mass and jungle cutting of (13) Nos. of Drainage Channels namely Storm Weather Flow channel ,
Town Head Cut Channel, Suburban Head Cut Channel, Dry Weather Flow Channel, Feeder to THC
Channel, Defunct DWF Channel, Bamunia, Khal, Chandipur Khat, Ghoshpur Khal, Kumarjole Khal,
Santra Khal, Fishery Feeding Channel, and Dudbibi Khal within Block-Bhangar-I & II, Haroa,
Minakha P.S-Bhangore, Haroa, KLC and Minakha in Dist.- South 24 Parganas and North 24 Parganas
and within Ward Nos. 57, 58, 59, 65, 66 and 108 of Kolkata Municipal Corporation and Ward No. 36
of Bidhannagar Municipal Corporation under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division during the year
2025-2026.”

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI Ne.

Name of Sub-estimate

Amount put to
tender {Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to

tender (Rs.)

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Ghoshpur
khal (Length 2.387km) for the period from 07.06.2025 to
31.05.2026, under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division III of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division

206427.00

6131.50

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Chandipur
Khal (Length 1.75km) for the period from 07.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division 111 of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division

237144.00

7043.88

Clearing & removing of water kyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Kumarjol
khal (Length 7.50km) for the period from 07.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 , under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division III of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division.

243236.00

7224.83

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Santra khal
{Length 1.75 km ) for the period from 07.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division 111 of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division

317140.00

9420.00

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Bamunia
khal ( length 5.50km) for the period from 07.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division 11 of Calcutta Drainage Qutfall Division

451773.00

13419.00




SlI No.

Name of Sub-estimate

Amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Clearing & removing water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Strom
Weather Flow Channel (SWF) {Length=26.626 Km.) for
the period from 07.06.2025 to 31.05.2026 under Calcutta
Drainage Outfall Sub-Division No-II / HI of Calcutta
Drainage Outfall Division.

6708476.00

199261.66

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass & jungle cutting of Dry
Weather Flow Channel (DWF) (Length=5.95 Km.) for
the period from 04.06.2025 to 31.05.2026 and
{Length=26.778 KM) for the period from 07.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 under Calcutta Drainage Qutfall Sub-
Division No-1/ I/ III of Calcutta Drainage Cutfall
Division.

4774521.00

141817.46

Clearing and removing water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mas and clearing jungles from 0.00
KM. to 7.857 KM. of Town Head Cut Channel (length
7.857 KM.) for the period from 22.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division No-1 of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division

3326873.00

98818.01

Clearing and removing water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass and clearing jungles from 0.00
KM. to 7.315 KM. for the period from 01.06.2025 to
31.05.2026 of Suburban Head Cut Channel (SHC)
(length 7.315 KM) under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-
Division No-I of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division.

2897756.00

86071.96

10

Clearing and removing water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mas and c¢learing jungles from 0.00
KM. to 1.829 KM. of Feeder to Town Head Cut Channel
(length 1.829 KM.) for the period from 25.05.2025 to
31.05.206 under Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-Division
No-1 of Calcutta Drainage Outfall Division.

477088.00

14170.93

13

Clearing and removing water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass and clearing jungles from 0.00
KM. (Chingrighata) to 0.808 KM. for the period from
07.06.2025 to 31.05.2026 and from 0.808 KM. to 4.458
KM for the period from 23.08.2025 to 31.05.2026 of
Defunct DWF Channel (length 4.458 KM.) under
Calcutta Drainage Outfall Sub-Division No-1 of Calcutta
Drainage Outfall Division.

1233070.00

36625.84

12

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass and jungle cutting of Fishery
Feeding Channel for a length of 8.00 KM. for the period

1090588.00

32393.70




Contingency 3% of
S1 No. Name of Sub-estimate Atl::::: (Pl;: )t ° amount put to
i tender (Rs.)
from 07.06.2025 to 31.05.2026 under Calcutta Drainage
Outfall Sub-Division No-II of Calcutta Drainage Qutfall
Division. .
Clearing & removing of water hyacinth including solid/
semi solid compact mass and jungle cutting of Dudbibi
Khal from 6.00 KM. to 12.00 KM. (Length 6.00 Km.) for
I3 |ihe period from 07.06.2025 to 31.05.2026 under Caloutta | 14279000 34033.37

Drainage Outfall Sub-Division No-1I of Calcutta
Drainage Outfall Division.

Total: 23109882.00 686432.14

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 23796314.14

Joint'Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



